Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/brian-kyesesq-5a04757 (LinkedIn) www.chelseapolice.com (Other)

Top Skills

Police

Enforcement

Policy

Certifications

Homeland Defense and Security

Honors-Awards

Trailblazer Award
Paul Harris Fellow Award
Partner of the Year Award
All Chelsea Award
2018 MCOPA Police Chief of the
Year Award

Brian Kyes, Esq

United States Marshal, District of Massachusetts Boston, Massachusetts, United States

Summary

Marshal Brian Kyes was sworn in as US Marshal for the District of Massachusetts on 10/19/22 by Chief Judge Dennis Saylor of the US District Court for the District of Massachusetts. USM Kyes was nominated by President Biden on 5/25/22, confirmed by the US Senate on 9/29/22 and officially appointed by President Biden on 10/17/22.

Prior to becoming a US a Marshal, Brian Kyes had worked for the Chelsea Police Department for 35 years since June of 1987 before officially retiring on 10/7/22. He had been promoted through the chain of command [Sergeant (1994), Lieutenant (1996), Captain (2002)] until becoming the 20th permanment Chief of Police in 2007. He also served as Union President from 1993-1998 before being assigned as the IA Investigator. With a tenure of 15 years he was the longest serving Chelsea Police Chief since 1982.

The Chelsea Police Department is a State Accredited Police Department (2010, 2013, 2016, 2019, & 2022) 111 sworn officers and 15 civilian employees which provides the community at large with professional law enforcement services. The City of Chelsea is located just north of Boston. It is a densely populated (2nd in State), diversified, urban inner-city community with a population estimated at 45,000. It has the highest percentage of foreign born individuals per capita in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Specialties: Policing in an urban-inner city, diverse community (70% Latino) setting;

Policy and Procedure Development - State Accreditation;

Mass Police Training Council Certified Criminal Procedure - Criminal Law Instructor:

Community Policing Practitioner;

Adheres to the concept of data-driven "hot spot" policing; Committed to positive union relationships and a participatory management style; Strongly committed to inter-agency and community based partnerships

Experience

United States Marshals Service
United States Marshal, District of Massachusetts
October 2022 - Present (1 year)

Boston, Massachusetts, United States

Chelsea Police Department 35 years 5 months

Police Chief October 2007 - October 2022 (15 years 1 month) Chelsea, Massachusetts

The Chief of Police, as the chief administrative officer of the department is responsible for the daily administrative, supervision and management of the Chelsea Police Department. The Chief of Police is responsible for the protection of life and property through the effective and efficient management of all law enforcement services and activities. The Chief of Police is also a member of the city management team.

Detective Captain - CID Commander
January 2002 - October 2007 (5 years 10 months)
Chelsea Police Department

Served as the Commander of the Criminal Investigation Division and also acted as the Public Information Officer for the Police Department. Also served as the Co-Accreditation Manager for the CPD

Lieutenant - Internal Affairs Investigator / Public Information Officer November 1996 - January 2002 (5 years 3 months)

Chelsea Police Department

Sergeant - Patrol Supervisor / Training Officer October 1994 - November 1996 (2 years 2 months) Chelsea Police Department

Served as a Patrol Supervisor, Training Officer and Shift Commander

Patrol Officer
June 1987 - October 1994 (7 years 5 months)
Chelsea Police Department

Worked as a uniformed Patrol Officer assigned to the Night Division

Law Office of Brian A. Kyes Attorney at Law June 2003 - October 2022 (19 years 5 months) 22 Gemma Drive Peabody

Inactive status while serving as the US Marshal for the District of Massachusetts.

Education

Suffolk University Law School

Juris Doctorate Degree, Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement

Administration · (1998 - 2002)

Naval Postgraduate School

Executive Leaders Program, Monterey, CA, Homeland Defense and

Security · (2014 - 2015)

Massachusetts ADL Counter-Terrorism Training, Tel Aviv, Israel (2014 - 2014)

Harvard University Kennedy School of Government

Certificate, Senior Executives in State and Local Government · (2011 - 2011)

FBINA LEEDS

Law Enforcement Executive Development Program, Session No. 61 · (2009 - 2009)